Mayor Jim Gray
LEXINGTON-FAYETTE URBAN COUNTY GOVERMNMENT
Division of Grants and Special Programs

TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL

FROM: IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

DATE: MARCH 7, 2012

SUBJECT REQUEST COUNCIL AUTHORIZATION TO  EXECUTE
AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT WITH KENTUCKY
TRANSPORTATION CABINET FOR TOWN BRANCH TRAIL PHASE
IIX

On May 8, 2008 (Ordinance No. 98-2008), Council authorized acceptance of federal funds for the
construction of Town Branch Trail Phase 11l . This phase of Town Branch Trail will include the

development of a 1.05 mile trail section that will originate from McConnell Springs Parks along the
town Branch of Elkhom Creek.

On April 14, 2011 (Resolution No. 138-2011), Council authorized execution of Amendment to
Agreement, providing for extended period of performance through June 3, 2012.

The Kentucky Transportation Cabinet has offered the LFUCG an Amendment to Agreement
providing for an extended period of performance through June 30, 2013. No other changes are
proposed.

The source of federal funds is the Transportation Enhancement program in the U.S. Department of
Transportation, authorized by the Safe, Accountable, F embIe Efficient Transportation Equity Act:
A Tegacy for Users (SAFETEA-LU)

Council authorization to execute Amendment to Agreement is hereby requested.

S G

Irene Goodmng, Director

Xc:  Richard Moloney, Chief Administrative Officer
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